LEE COUNTY ARCHERS BOARD MINUTES

PRESENT: Chick / Roger / Wayne / Ben / Mike / Bill / Michelle

ABSENT: Joe / Heather

GUESTS: Jon / Vince

Bill called to order on June 3 2018 at 12:00 pm

Treasurer report – Michelle prepared a year-end report summarizing all expenses and income. The monthly detailed financial statements which are submitted to the club president can be reviewed by any member upon request.

The year-end report shows a deficit of \$6060 for the year. The big expenses for the previous year were the new lawn mower, all new ASA animal 3-D targets, web design, insurance and range certifications.

Mike motions to except the year- end financial report – Bill second – Passed

Future Expenditures – the fence will need to be constructed along the back property line which is estimated at approximately \$2000. We also have planned to replace the roof on the storage building, there was no approximate total given for this.

3-D – Mike reports that we have purchased all ASA targets and inserts for all animals and does not foresee any major costs for the 3-D program.

Wayne has suggested to look into the Delta Makenzie targets to add to our monthly 3-D shoots. These are the targets used at many of the other clubs and will help our 3-D shooters familiarize themselves with the kill zones on these targets. It will also give us some variety of animals that are not offered through Rhinehart. Mike will look into this.

Wayne has reminded us all that many board members and 3-D set up crew will be absent through hunting season and we will need to have added support to Herb and Finney for setting and taking down of the monthly 3-D shoot.

Mike has mentioned that the monthly 3-D shoot is down in attendance. He believes having the daily 3-D shoots is hurting the interest of people shooting at the monthly shoot. Wayne has suggested setting up a 2-D archery range with realistic animal mats that can be purchased for approx. \$20. This way we can reserve the animal targets for the monthly shoot only. All agreed on this and Wayne will be looking into this purchase.

Wayne has mentioned the need to purchase broad head targets for the broad head pit. With hunting season coming we will need these for the hunters to tune their bows. All agreed and Roger and Chick will be looking into this purchase.

Work Parties – Bill and Chick have been keeping the "to do" list updated and arranging projects for the work parties. Chick has been doing a great job in organizing these monthly work parties and will need help with completing the following....

- 1. Re-routing the kitchen sink drain
- 2. Tear down and dispose of the outhouse
- 3. Build back stops
- 4. Build bow hangers
- 5. Trim all shooting lanes

Targets – Tim Austin has requested that we start ordering all of our own paper targets through Maple Leaf. Bill will setup an account and handle the ordering of targets.

County – we have no updated information from the county about when they will be starting the work on the retention pond.

Bill would like to recognize and thank John Lackey and Ben Brown in their dedication to the local Youth Archery Program.

State Shoots – we were not awarded the State NFAA 3-D shoot. We will apply for ASA qualifier shoots for this year. We have decided to apply for state shoots for the following year since we have no update from the county.

Wayne has suggested that we become more flexible with our monthly shoot dates. We currently have the 3-D shoot on the 3rd Sunday of every month. On June 17th the 3-D shoot falls on the same day as a state shoot. Wayne suggests that we move our shoot for June to Saturday the 16th. The goal is attract state shooters to come to our 3-D shoot for practice before the state shoot. Wayne has motioned to change the June 17th 3-D shoot to June 16th – Roger second – passed.

The work party will be cancelled for Saturday June 16th.

Registration – We will be sending out registration forms for next year membership. Bill asked if the \$120 a year membership will stand. All agreed. Registration will be \$120.00 for the 2018-2019 year.

Website – we have invested in a new website design this year and many have found this very helpful. We would like to add pictures of our current and past members and pictures of our beautiful club. We are encouraging all members to submit pictures taken at our club and other local shoots to Wayne so he can add them to our website. This will keep our website current and interesting.

Bill motioned to adjourn – Roger second – meeting adjourned at 1:35pm.

LCA BOARD MINUTES JUNE 3RD 2018